



PRIYA SUBBERWAL

DIGITAL CREATOR

I'm a multimedia artist with experience in graphic design, environmental communication, writing, and video production. I'm passionate about art as a collaborative practice and its role in our current ecological paradigm and in our collective liberation.

SKILLS

- Graphic Design
- Adobe CC
 - Photoshop
 - Illustrator
 - Premiere Pro
 - After Effects
- Project Management
- Writing & Research

EDUCATION

B.A. NEW YORK UNIVERSITY
2022

Environmental Studies, CAS
Documentary Film, Tisch

M.S. UNIVERSITY OF
MONTANA 2024

Environmental Studies (concentration
in environmental writing), English
instructor

PORTFOLIO

www.priyasubberwal.com

CONTACT

prirani103@gmail.com

EXPERIENCE

ART AND DESIGN

advaya.co | 2022 - present

- Creative direction and graphic design on the intersectionality of environment, imagination, and community.
- Host of monthly study club course

The YEARS Project | 2020-2021

- Researched, wrote, and designed infographics, blog posts, and custom illustrations.

Freelance Artist | 2020-2022

- Creates custom artwork, brand identities, logos, tattoo design, apparel design, and illustrations for 1-2 clients per week.

MEDIA COORDINATOR

For the Wild | 2020-2022

- Collaborated on project management, organization, and social media content creation.

VIDEO

Earth Celebrations | 2018 - 2022

- Organized all social media posts, produced weekly promotional videos, directed and edited a 30-min film on the project.